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3f,ffi€qF*fi 6frqr fr frrq mre
PR0p0$1ron rllsuBfillcE 011tHE lltE 0t millln lluEs

wet qdrerql Branch otfice :

I-EllrtrEsI
T+{dc{rfr{dra

LATEST
COLOUR

PHOTO OF THE
PROPOSER

c*nrkfrq,r
T+{ffi tflqfrA

LATEST
COLOUR

PHOTO OF THE
LIFE TO BE
ASSURED

ri-9f,/Division:

xwr+rfrfog witqr r INSTRUCTIONS TO LIFE TO BE ASSURED

1. f$Ff.5 El'tI SS Ctl-{ di G e{fffr' { s[{I qR I This form is to be completed in BLocK LETTERS by the proposer.

2. wq.r{t+E.usttq{ficrct-qrsl:(\){q(d) :tr{ar*o+{nffifdaarf*qrfrEqu1,sug2:lrRllfrfiqtq{I srss:qr{ilrrdsi
qffigffifs. gRrq gtt elT(fr qf tr*tq qqg !V ; frqag 16;s form contiains 4 sections namely Section I : Details of Proposer and Life to be assured

Section lt : Proposed Plan, Section lll : Details of personal and family health and habits and Sectlon lV : Declaration.

s. Eqi1I s$ cTrT *i eaH Tffice e*{ ff{iq fi v&-E& qt / Pl..se read all the questions carefully and fill up the details truthfully.

4. ETqTgf{Rsdqtfrenqsirqqqsargwssrqffic{erq}twrmmfeqttgawr*c{g*iorflum'a<rtnfrenqwrmrtrqtsnqhwifecttv
Please ensure hat you affix your signatures in all the places as required. ln certairt places more ttan one signafure is required. This is in your own interest-

s. qft, nRFrfi E"s ykrq qa c{ ffi sr iri}fr + srfdR-ff ffi eq qrsl fr ERrcR qrm t qI Esc{ erG ei$ ot t+vrn rrrndr t tr {dfefi frqun

+1 Xtf t*qf qE / lf the proposer signs this proposal in vernacular or puts his / her thumb impression upon it, then the respective declaration

,r"[ b" completed.

6. sifiTd+qtiqrkqrcfisrgtrr'€r'qr'€,'dfsqrffirsrftqr(S{qrdplti-erergaRardiqlst+nrfrt+qtqq{rt)Frnrirsstrt
+1 fiplfd t {oi id-{uf t{i[f qfq / Answers should be legible. Questions should be answered in 'Yes' or'No'. (Skokes / dots / dashes / leaving the

questions unanswered. will not be accepted). Details need to be provided in case of affirmative ansurers.

7. wrr,dfifqqrrqc+fifiR-d-sprqrqR{ft+1ywr+qrcrngfilawwRdf*-qrqnrtrrqs{fitrffilfrfeTldtsfrsFcraotrdrq=rclF{ctETIq
/ The proposer must countersign any cancellation or alterations made in this form. White ink must not be used.

ERI qT v"r{i /To be f illed by Agent :

t . S.eilrqla${riq dts{qr / wdlcfii 3iR ffiR;iq{
D.O.1CLIA Code No. / Mentor Code & Mobile Number :

vrt.r:'\rr/ I I\o -1r1\r/ er\\.<i u1. e,, ,r

nrc dR qirgmqf* dr ffif, =isi :

s't

Agent's/Specif i ed Person'slDSE's/Sup
Agent's Name, Code No. & Mobile No.

3. i{'{l1fu {irqr
Licence No.

l For 0tfice use only i

T€IIIT {IBII:
Proposal No. :

kqiq'r Date:

3Tf{fr-Tr€qt :
lnward No. :

B.O.C, No.:

qcl q1.r$ nft,
Amount of Deposit :

d.GiLS. ffiiq.
4. qffiffi;

Date of Expiry f{cis'r Date :

tdg - t : rwrE*'ettt rwrF+a qk qt f++tq rsection-l : Details of Proposer and Life to be assured

I
qffrrmf{qtur

Perscnal Details
IrElFrifi'

Proposer
mlrfr.t Elffn

Life to be assured

d ilq / lJarne 1rdffi nq+flq ggq'-qirt iifrq-{rq
Prefix First Name lliddle Name Last Name

qxlrjn ,errriH qufirq 3ifdr-{q
Prefir First Name Middle Name l-ast Name

2. fcf,r sr E{ qFr

Fathe/s Full Name
o qrf,T *r 5{t Tm

Mother's Fuil Name
A fri-'r,'Gender g.t Mate f-l diremate n Uilq fti"ffihiro Gencer I g./ Male l-l aliremate n -Tds ftirlrnirrl Gender [-l
5 dmfrfrfurfd

Marital Statrts

o. qfd/rd Hr WIrTc
Spouse's Full Name

7. q4'mtis
Date oi Birih /_l tt

8. ,cr{5 i A.ge*' mi r Years Ei I Years

ctf,T{c ftlrrlrfl +ieq rifq{i 6i ffi! * .}Ti.t'fi S{, fr"jrl qa{q:r q siqqt fr-Eaq tl;qks q{ 3{r{ Trgffi 41 ql$fr i

Depending upon the plair conditions. Age iast birihday / Age nearer bi:'ihday shail be applied for the Calculation of premium

I



o q-q FeI-{
Place/ City of Birlh
Yq( t*cl qq i{rg ssrM }H q'r H4R
Nature of Age Proof Submitted

rffi-wt I Nationality

tz. flrTftsffi I Citizenship
ir€rffs'eft rrwEilqfqd +dtq $dei
Relationship between
Proposer & Life to be Assured

14. q-trqT{t.ftTq-rarl eori
rTfifq €Em / House No.

flfl6rnffi7$itylTownlviIta ge

tdffi et{ {tqT i District & state

{v r Country

ftq si-s r ptN Ccde

(tlTrs : ( \rsA-S sile sf6d')
Tel. No. with STD Code

io. <e*-{ .rdT I Permanent Address
rfsi-{ €@r / House No.

It-6t,,trTd;r'ffETQitylTowniV i I ia ge

fum .fR irsei / District & state

e.TI i Country

ftc qirc I PIN Code

Bqs:('q€-&$ ds HRfi)
Tei. ir}: with STD Code

is. 3fiilqh ftEis
Hesicientia! Status

xa'* qmfilarqirrsi qrS,T / 'rn'lz nrz q
ffi fl?f;ir,' li qr ,:.r=

ftesiCeni lndia / NHi / Fl'ilO I OCt

rfiiii rlr,fi,, :ilzird qx-Aq / w'ra:-,r rya a
i5ffi ap:k6, -rir rfi .,ld

fiesident india I NR! / FNIO I OCi

17. 'i{:1{ "h q-dr rd'r (q'q-fl ,itx-arufr tTrlt'-q I ,$a*E 1-.r s r4fufr cmkf, r ift st iT!-d * ftr1 rirx;
A,d.lress eutside india (Applicable cnl'/ for NRI I FN|O l CCl)
:-r*:t *e+ I Hcruse Nc.

?i il jaF-"rJ?ifq/ C itylTo wn r'V i i I a g e

iq-dT! qk Ti=q' ./ Disirlct & staie
-l{i r C+uniry

&T 
"=itr 

i plhl {loce

k eTr,€ :iir. q qTT E.:i q i Kyc & pL4LA

El :,Tq qE:+Iqsi <m t?
A.re i.r. ii-rc.r,r,e Tat rt::sJss?e

-g.."lEt ./ tli
Yes I Nc

i.,r{€ 1q?3I +irrr r FAir! ilurnber
qcqTq Yr q keqq ( c& tn qr"€ fi srf, € I d t * € smi ft.ii qqjl ; 

=fi-rr. + ffi fr +..E ffiffi
iD dCiqil$ (1g b-+ qryq-*l;Sjed only if FAN card copv is nol subjj-!fte#. in.;ase-of-Aeiihaar only iast irglrft;p:s i:: t+ tie gi'raer: e"s iii nu*:h,sr

d q'q?q? frlq i fixniry date of iD

:rqt *---r r-:T Tii il 1rrr,r'

€i cTlq E€G qi €q'qi .slii{Fmq *'ift{r
q-Sr*? t, f€* * dqe* E'$Elq €@Tt I
Are You fiegi*tered und*r GST, if yes giv* G.STli.l :

d i rfr +; mc €i r-et rfixq herq {fr rfu4l
i C KYC number (Cerrtrai KYC fieoislrv

*ti.

1. ?ir €
Yes I Nc

trf,4? 
"- 

TRii:T i Frcrci of icl*ntrtv
'Y6rTq 

",-T'r; *ffi ,, lD nirnber "

4



ili. TwrF{fr qk qI SqTFm kef{sr / Educational Details of Life to be assured

1 Brr qErr r-a T6r t? ls the child studying ? ti'u € r Yes/No

2. qf( fr, fr qsTr Git( / qr crflsc sr Ffi'R ETrq
lf Yes, state the class and / or type of course *

* qet qil ;rfi;rilq qfrtfi qa q<fT qt I suomit Latest school report card

lV. YkIIENIF qT qqqfq / Occupation of the proposer

1 $qTfurfi *r{dr
Educational Qualif ication

2 qdqr{q{srr
Present Occupation

sTl?T S qfd
Sources of lncome

4 qffi ftrfrffi a1ilq
Name of the present employer

5 qr4qrqq{rq'w?
Exact Nature of duties

o e-{r;fr 3rqi},r

Length of Service
arffi-+em

Annual lncome

V eH i Others
1 ffit qlqstqctqrsffifd$N 

"ilfuq€€aifirdtqr srTqtslffi 1c-d-firqrTfuiqftrfrq qrirtiltqrtA
Sfo t * ffi y'sn t rs-ilrqm d qsil t? qR fr tr qgsi qrt+r$ t et{ {i'ifkd }fir+rfr }-qa qt 

r

ls yo.u.r occupation associated with any specific hazard or do you take part in hazardous
activities or have hobbies that could be dangerous in any way? lf yes, give details and
submit respective questionnaire.

2 FIt qiuqi' fur-d s1fr $ q1 afqlq i, qrra qr B<qr { ffi qrqrrrq fr ffi* i1rqilrlT{,isfu'a erqrrr a ri.iu
fr?m1za-rqmrtqtqdqrqqdriqisalqr{frtoiqqrqq&'fu-raqrffi<Tls€TTrrE?;qiqiBq+=qr
T.rtqr 1rql t? qREl', fr td-flq t I

Have you ever been or are currently being investigated. charge sheeted. prosecuted or
convicted or having pending charges in respect of any criminal/Civil offences in any court of
law in lndia or abroad ? lf yes, give details

ql qrq 6qikm Fq i qifuqwi 4F+ra t q eriq rrqtfr'-+ ru i drfuaXuf q{ffi + cfuqT{ * q<s cI
I_q_trr fRa-fl tz f vo6o U-jn On , {r{frfi Fq fr ;irtgq{'lf a{fff qa i'fu=a qqr cr
q$ lfr ffi ER tsr d y{q erffis'erd d.{ {S t t)
Are you.aPolitically Exposq4 Pergqn O[qre you a family member or,close relative of Politically
Exposed Person? (As per RBI guidelines PEPsare tre individuals who are or have been entrusted
with prominent public functions in a foreign country.)

qffis-EqftT*'*qtT{qefu|-;T*r{r/ Existing Insurance on minor life;g{qtsrrtfr-qqlfidqTfrqqsierqdqq-dren*gqywrq
4.gTFdtrffffirri(firgfrfr"{sfrqeTqFtdl srf,rfr-dlTidM,sftn)cfrM'qrfr-qrqtlpleasegivedetailsofyourpreviousinsurancetakenfromLtC
as well as from other insurers (lncluding policies sunendered / lapsed during last 3 years)
ira:1.qRs$ qfrMfitds!-{mrr{F1€rfrerqresyrsq{srsqqrrqqrtrqt{qitqsq(n-{arh-frqk+Emrqflermzr*'t 

r

Note : 1 . lf space is not sufficient for all existing policies, please use separate sheet in lhe same format. lt musl be duly signed by the life to be assured.
tla:2.fqrqrflqrqd:frqtfrfrefs*tFqqq-k'rqtrtBqRrdqrmqdftna-frnt{qd+'si<(driffirsrsrnrfr-dA.r{€rqrg+'aqifeelqqffida?rGdr
Note: 2. Corporation normally does notentertain any fresh proposalfor lnsurance where a ploicy has lapsed or has been coverted into paid up policywithin the last 3year:s.

VI

ffiTisr
Policy

Number

ffiv{<ri
str€Il6iltEI
Name of

the lnsurer /
Division /
Branch

2

qrsrr G
r{Els
Plan

Term

3

{fqr1q
Sum

Assured

4

qlrri{ frle_l

Date of
Commenc-

ement

5

yr=iEl?.Ei

,ritq
Date of
Revival

6

qqr {Tqlq q{ q{

dt*:rfu,qryn
if qk =rfr fr

fcd{q t
Whether

accepted at
ordinary

rate, if not
give details

7

i.CTr.sqr

fu+i ntgq

rlzrq
Medical /

Non-
Medical

8

FI
qEt

Whether
inf orce

9

qE.rfr il sqq
qffi fituqq +i
lafri,' .:rsq.jnf d

liftI
lf not, Date

of FUP /
Date of

surrender

11 ffi r efl qfi qt€rt qt n-idr "{ 
( qt qfr S * gq-fr -q-{ * fdq sTr+fi ) tfl Tq. + ffi ordroq qr ffi

efq elqf+ft m Orfr Sl Has a proposl (or an applicaiion for revival of a policy) on
your life made to any office of the Corporation or to any other insurer ever been :

;,=+
Yes / No

fq-*tur
Details

4) qTqq ftqi rrqr, xprfta, rq qr 3rT+sfr 4{ jt-rr qql t? cR -ft dr fu,qrq t
a) Withdrawn, Deferred, Droppped or Declined ?, if yes. !live details

q) sTfdlccffi frRrqq cr r€-{ st{d €i-d6n fu-qr rrqr t? ?TR dr ,i, fu-qpr ?
b) Accepted with Extra Premium or Lien ?, if yes, give details

o



r ) nk'rEa q1 Ti srd * e{fr R-fi s{-s. qidf w El-mR ft zn rqr t? qR EdT d m pi f*qwr ffqq
c) Aceepted on terms other than those proposed? lf yes, give details

F{) flr sTni r-6 qq, q{ fr fTr-q q1 +t{ cfftTst d,.mrd Td'di +' EFRUT, sTc-s q1 t ? qR
ts-df,{ddWf frq{ur{frq
Have you during the past one year returned any policy of the Corporation as
the same was not accepteable !o you? lf yes, give details :

d)

VII \. !-6G( qk + qrfl-firil, vtlqi df( {il+ + dEq rrt qE{$ frqr llffii 61fafiq +E {
Give below the particulars of all the assurance in full force on the lives of parents, brothers and sisters of Life to be assureda,

+iaiu Relation Ship cffi {@T Policy Number 961 qlqreH Total Assured

f,cf,t I Father

IkTI / Mother

rn{ I Brothers

4Fl / Sisters

fr. wr q$ E+ nqFT ss t frFqd t? cR rfr, * ss+r H'Ror crrq
b. Whether all the children are insured equally? lf No. please
mention reason for the same

ira : (Sqrq s* c*t 6I Ttrr fu'rq rprm q t) qR ern sTscrn t fr n-€iltrtrr Enr Egrsrft-d w$-rrr yfu dt-tt
Note : (Please give details of all questions in the space provided for the same.) lf space is insufficient, attach a separate
sheet duly signed by Proposer

qTn1.qd6ffif mc.r;i
Mobile number of the Proposer :

rsr++er€-t-o iri6
E-mail lD of the Proposer:

(rwr++ fr twr*.n z oilt +r furn)
(Signature / Thumb impression

of the Proposer)

tis- tt : IrsilIf{f, frqt lsection- lt : Proposed Ptan

I qtqr 4.I s{v+ I onlective of lnsurance I v*aldfoa Eifi / q{d 3ii{ Sficc q-fl / Saving/Risk Cover/saving and Risk cover

il v<rfrd qfm rrn E-fi Tt drqqr frqrffi stR sTrir-t-q, (erircfi1-fi'r{ tfir fi strta Bwrerdr rr frf( t)
Plan, Sum assured and Hider selected by the Life to be assured ( Riders are subject to availability under the seleeted plan)

a qFffr

Plan *"
ai-qFr

Term
mfrqq grTdn o{Eftr
Premium paying

Term

rRrfr(IIfrr
(Wdqr{rtu)

Sum Proposed
(Basic Sum Assured)

frfuqq gqamsrdfl--dr
(slffi+7orrffi4'/ffim-r
i-qr+-f,{ q-{d' Erstr {fid )

Mode of premium Payment
(Yly/Hly/aly/NACH/

SSS/Single

qreilqgoen{el sr
frfuqqqRemtra*nq

oTRr{d.A-{rqrEtt?
Do you wish to obtain
LIC's Premium Waiver

Benefit Rider? **"

qf{cffifirs"d
dr{tatd-{rtm

mtqaaq
lf policy is to be

dated back
indicate date

b Ss Cs'Sq clfrkd *-leq I For SSS Policies :

i. 5q-il-q s1tffi +r dreqi fcqFT €qr
Paying authority code and Dept No.

ii. tqqrqWTRt u Badge or SR No.

Kdo{r{S q1 tftfi 6qq fi qffi fr gq-qt {{Frd cR'fus qt S r*tre rd m oir t r

ln case of LIC's Jeevan Tarun, Please till the respective addendum which is the part ol the proposal
q'fq qdoTrf$ qt fifrqq qR-iqrrr f{frmrqo{rirc{ e{clrcr rrqr tir Trqr rsre ci goo erf,'r t ,rt 

r

lf LIC's Premium Waiver Benetit Rider is opted, please lill Proposal form 3OO separately.

form.

III
qR"qf,oTr{Sq1eilsrrdr{"qt "qf,onf$q1 o*qrfirfrr"{fs{tsiilfil-grf{dtdr{rmRqrqrqt
To be answered only il proposing under "LlC's Aadhaar Stembh" or "LlCs Aadhaar Shila"

a. qf,qdsl * ea,Tsn RrcI qI q-ffTr{st dr eTrffi frF{r +' sifrTf(, gm af+n d'mw (fr-{-{rtfir r€rq dr *es{) .....1............
Total existing (excluding the proposal under consideration) sum assured under LIC's Aadhaar Shila / LIC's Aadhaar Stambh :

4+t :flrmr qTfi BS ?irs{r * siilfu qtq t1 n-fi-rts'"d t? d I rS r 
qR'' df ", ftqtor q

' ls your life being proposed simultaneouslv under the same plan? Yes / No.
lf 'Yes", give details :

b

fiz:"qoo{rf$q1 ofiEIRRrq"<t "gdorffieloTrrrnf{rirT"hCIffidf*.{frqifi+*{rr{E-f,*crirls3dr-GrtoTftffiTfrtmq6q 
r

Note : The total Sum Assured under "LlC's Aadhaar Stambh" or "LlC's Aadhaar Shila" on an individual should not exceed Rs. 3 lakhs.

4



t$TH f{frrc (a-fir d wd fi e{gsnl setilement option (As per plan conditionsl
+Ir srFT 

itrfrqrFlflT mq ffi t tri q,r kqlq,' qrEe t
Do you wish to avail "Option to take Maturity Beneiit in lnstallments,, :

ril' qT '+t'
'Yes'or'No'

*rr .1TFT "Eg ErtrT rfid n di q.f++;eq,,qr6t t:
Do you wiih-to avail "Option to take Death Benefit ln lnstallments,,

'Et'gI'TS'
'Yes'or'No'

qR'dl'rit W-qr {dl+d qftRE qt til c{dn qrd qr 3irr t I
lf 'Yes', Kindly fill the addendum which forms a part of the proposal form

*e;r.erFr*crqrYffigr-dhqsraTmErqtg'mnfr'iltfrlirq+g{-dtffi{qrffiitq*groqqnq-ftsTtffiecE1-rn
Note : 1. You will have the.optio-n of altering the mode of receipt-of payment of claim from luitpsum to installment and vice versaduring the policy duration till the point bl claim.

V TrlffirRr$' (TtIeI { t<S rfS) lr€TTEI / Simultaneous proposals

a qtc-€rhdE]-fi dffi er;q*qr+'tdqn<rfsdfuqrsirdrtqqsr@
fi er+fi qI gr-q qli c'{arq fflq +- ffi rfr afl{rmq qr ffi tfr erq qffir * +rdrf,q fr ffifi-q tz
qf< di, fr t-{tq t t I ls any other proposal on the life to be assured now being made to, or is any
other proposal or an applica.tion for revival of a policy on his life under considiration in the or any
other office of the Corporation or to any other'insuier? lf yes, give details.

'el'' qi'rfr ' r'Yes' or'No'

b 4qrer-{/nr6frq1q-617ft-61fr-qlfiw*Smqtn'-Frqfrqrrcrt?qRdt,rilfqq{q{7\/6etherproposed
simultaneously on the life of siblings / parents? lf yes, give details

'€'f' qt'lEi' l'Yes' or'No'

VI v6qfr I consent

a frr qTq i isrsa-sfldrai orv-<rqfrqr tggilfTqq etr sld qi {trilEtqra tmqrt?
Have you understood fully the terms & conditions of the plan you propose to take?

'Ei' qI lrti' / 'Yes'or'No'

b qr r<rhd *qil + frqq q {rt Fi eirq* Ertt qtBd eI{ .r< qq-{r q qq-dr e]qi frqt *-tsM t kdn +
ftq em+*{, BlfildidiERI€'TArfr.r{t : I Whetherthe terms & conditionsof the proposed ptan and
any other lnformation that you needed for matching your objectives of insurance have been
explained to you by the agent?

'ET' qt'Tfr ' /'Yes' or'No'

vil t*F_* (lrgq qffi ftr qi qrfl-fi frqr y{ildt q n-krlrtir sr ful tq-+rq t
Bank Details (of the proposer in case o, KMI and partnership proposals)

d'q'qrm fq-*rq I Bank Account details :

q) rqrt E,I :rq'R-qqfrElel a) Type of Account-Saving / Current

]q) qrqst€rdr{qt I b) Your Account No. :

rt) Sc.s{d.{fr.0{R.;nle/ c) MICR Code :

s) er{.Ss.S's. +Isu d) IFS Code:
g, orc+-tsmnq *twr i e)Name and Address of your bank :

,rq:T q-sH;q< rsql rrql ?s qI ?6sii 9fi'ff,B €drq qV Attach a photocopy or cancelled cheque with the form

ET oiry qerc{r$si t€e c{ q-fr5a t ; ti' u rd qfd d fr qr6r y6qn risT tqft =rA dr'5wr flrfr sr{c rrr*.li"indiu.in c{ qlq sk t-tqre} 6r ,nrq rait +-feq gs }RTs a] T{I a{i +-EtS qer-Tr$S ltJrr .rr eiqm
O"."rlJ 

a.'' "" " rra \\rYrrY\" rru\' r\ eri t

lf not, Please visit our site www.licindia.in and register yourself with Ltc p6rt"l atter comptetion o-t ttris proposat to-Jair 1," u"n?fit of 
"-services.

qHHm + 6{drtn r eilt sT F{crl{ / signature / Thumb impression of the proposer

rie - s : rknEiT qfra *.rqrsa / oTrfi] 6r fufiq
Section-3 : Heath / habits of the life to be assured

I
qftrrrd €lPzT / Personal Health

E;.) Tccrsr€EfiEisr{ (tm.t) dr;rqq (f+qrfrl E-drs (ffir{,ila")
a) Please state exact height (in cms) and weight (in Kgs) (without shoes)

tqd
Height

qs{
Weight

q) Hr n-krl{d Eqlffi i lirdd qTq * 6 q1rq fsdr tsi ffi + m ffi
q+. sqr6 t srfrlfr n-+ e{qn 41 sTmqzrs-d'r {S d, f6{fr fu B-€-+. t q{qd
fuqrt?sR€r ilf{q{qAfqc

b) During the last lirre years did you consult a Medical praclilioner for any ailment
requiring trealmgnt for more than a week? If yes, give details

'd'qI tTfr'/ 'Yes' or'No'

r) +n l-{ilrfdd qk q$ rfr smrq dfq, nq-tq, sq-qR sr yrcq EE-isr +.
fds fs{fr oTriq-drf, cr rffiq de { rrfr Eq t? qf< di fr fe-flq frBq

c) Has lile to be assured ever been admitted to any hospital or nursing home lor
general check up observation, treatmenl or operation? lf yes, give details

Itl' qI rriif / 'Yes' or 'No'

IV



s)

d)

+il cm-rF{d qlm fiTdd 5 dff fr d'nc HRea * qriur r{rr r qlcis
r iitrfia-+ rirenq * aSvftera G t ? qk qcr fi dr {tt t++rq frBq
Has lrfe to be assured remained absenl irom school / college / educational
institute on grounds of health during the last 5 years? 1f yes, give details

'El' q['€' /'Yes' or'No'

B e{nfiarhaakFqffisqr<iqrerdrarirq.rai3rrmrs€i+-$rciFiit-(dlssGtsirmr;*iq{Fii+-BqqRqr{salwrrc{(tu
e) ls the life to be assured suffering from or ever suffered or undergone investigation in the past or ever been advised to undergo investigation

or treatment for the following ailments :

ffiqf / Diseases 'd'qt'TS' 'Yes' or'No'

t I ftq-g / v+s{ tq / r-FlTil rqisl, afiprq'r, dfdr{Zq, fififlr-ql, ,ldq q1 ifirrr eilfi ?

'1 ) Lungs/Respiratory Disease/Persistent cough. asthma. bronchitis, pneumonia. spitting of blood etc.

2) srrrfit=rFr, fr'qrEa-qq, amIqrFc+gon, Brfrfr(d, qiq'aiqn-+-d$, s"Rr{4 ffsrqr qqFd4ldti $ffi ?

2) Hypertension,Hypotension,rheumaticfever,paininchest,breathlessness,palpitation,anydiseaseoftheheartorarteries?

s) tfu+ ei-*rvffias, frRrqr, qfiflrrqT, qzrr*{, tfu$ qI q-c q1 qt$ erer frsrRd, iq'R, m, "furrvrq qr
GTr:TI{t?T/qtEH fdfsq + qif$ ,t qq tq .t

3) Peptic ulcer/colitis, jaundice, dnemia, piles, dysentery, or any other disease of the stomach, liver, spleen,
gall bladder or pancreas/digestive disorder

4) $ifrzw qrvurcir ql +t$'ft ffi r
4) Any disease of kidney/prostate or urinary system ?

cffiqrd/frfrrqrrf,ci Sr{, $ilfl, tr6fr @, :a6q qr t&fr,&R qT qjffirfTflzl-*g *fr-srsq/cnwq. qr Hrg
cEtrfr qi qti erq tr.r r

Paralysis/epilepsy/insanity/kemors, numbness, double vision, dizzy or fainting spelldhead injury/insomnia/
nervous breakdown/any other disease of the brain or the nervous system

s)

5)

6) eftqtrwrgqq, dfid,fu-.r, rrflqvr, affis d, qEdtRqr, qqrfi, sqq{ qr +ti erq Atrfl ftr?
6) Hernialhydrocele, varicocele, fistula, varicose veins, filariasis, gonorrhoea, syphilis, or any otherveneral disease?

7) fiwqef,wvt6u6qr/Eqer/gAr*1t irq glq/qia ffi te-sirzf{qd df}rqi?I
7) Cancer/Leukemia/Lymphoma/Tumour/CysVAny other qrowth/lumpdBlood disorder/enlaroed olands.

s) W EE qr Eri +1 wr-m eh q.H t qr+ sRn, sFr, rT*., 'rd 
qr S€l ql ql'$ q1t'r?

8) Any disease of ear, nose, throat or eyes, including defective sight or hearing and discharge from the ears.

. ffi s$ cgt6 ger.r t'z rgt-r t fr .isd G t qr {* t yr#{r, 1-qFn, c-dq ?Tr qt qmr rrrEffiTqrqnqs qr

orq eid: Erd t*6R d fFtZ
Endocrine disorders such as Diabetes, Goitre, Thyroid etc or have you ever passed sugar, albumin, pus or blood in urine.

s)

s)

Eq$/drs& fi tm/'rfa'c,7
Bone/JoinVSpine Disease/Arth ritis?

10)
10)

11) qHFsrfrfu*T'( (fsi{rr ftidr, snR)?
11) Mental Disorder (Depression/Anxiety, etc.)

gqql Tifrrcq' t'r- ilc rlrvgqmwrqtw $sr€sr fursqr qpn€Eftq?
Chronic infections-Tuberculosis/pleurisy/Skin Disease/skin eruption/Leprosy?

12)
12)

tWcq'cTlSH sh r.qeTim t $aifqf, fu{id
Hepatitis or AIDS & HIV related condition.

1s)
13)

dd efiqtffi, gfer w dra I dr$ -fr $ftR-frfrs qr m ?

Any operation, accident or: injury / any bodily defect or deformity ?

14)
14)

qilC arq t'rZ
Any other disease?

15)
15)

f) qRBTt-fi.'{'tsffis(f+dcwsIstrrfit, dWqrfrqfu+q"Tt, (qRirsdTcan q-fidritymaci*mqt€{. Tdvcttrq*frfrq
((ilralii qil {er.t et) r / lf answer to any of the questions mentioned in 'e' above is yes, please give details as below ( if
hospitalized, enclose the discharge summary and all investigation papers along with th6 proposal form.)

dqrQ rtqdr*Fa
Nature of disease / illness Date of diagoniss Fully recorverd

(Yes/No)
Still on treatment

(Yes/No)
lf Yes, give details

Name & Address of
Doctor / Hospital

il Imrt{d qfril * eT esa q1 elqFq f+Bln d;ei tU
What has been usual state of health of life to be assured?

lil qrffi(s'f6aqq 7 Famity details

1. ffi qRIfud qfff + ffi *f{d qI qa qtii* +1 g€ EEq trrr, Sfi, BE FH-qN, cgt6, +s'r, {ql +1 ffi, ffi d{nTrd ffi, cFrerw,
firrffqTffi€frrrfiffi,+0st-{fr.r,Wcq,g{q,FeTr{sitdtqrE{qt+t{qrfiEtffi<q}tqFsdrdrtzqfEfifrsest:r
u.u: qny of life to be assured's relatiohs, living or.dead, suffered from or died of heart disease, stroke, high blood pressure,
diabetes mellitus, cancer,*idney piq"gqp, or any hereditary disorder, insanity, epilepsy, or any contagiouidiseased such ad
tuberculosis, Hepatitis, AIDS / HiV etc? lf yes plelase specify

( s{) tm of qfq / (a) Name of the disease

o



(3TI) T€It{dffiq fr qrq riaiq *t z (b) Rerarionship wnh the lile to be assured and

(E) gq *1fo* z e{ z 1c1 Date / year of Death

Ilffi-sEff,{m I famity Histroy

Hreq rt1ftPTh/ State of Health TQSv+q Bilg
Age at death

gqmad r onul
Year / Cause of death

q6i l Sisters

Sfl+azLiving.

/ Signature I ThumbGffi"ion

E 4 ,.ryUR' *qol' / Secrion - 4 : DECLARATION By THE pRopOSER

{ (r*ar+m fi olrc) \-ilq ERr silqrn qrm t t" $".rmElrt w =ril{ ti rnr gl"if si T0
S S:TT:j S y}],:tf] "1t xI t $ cl t$ 'n 

qF*,n r*i.E t t irh r qilERr o.{ ,n *-6crd ril t{t Haqt( qil (erh sis-d mcor t lq't c-s?fi eir w mqun ni s*{ qrr#q -fr-{r dcr f{rc + +q tif{fl Hl errqn fi stn qr l* qR F+} qi{ sr{l_Fr fr.fi
E€{r n1 Es qfTfl *' era-'fa vqq-vrrq qr qqniyiif'rfr .frqr erfqfu{q, 1ss8 q? qra +s *. yrqqri' t e.,qR s.tErfi qfi qrq.it 

rI

have been given by me after fully understanding the questions and the sarne are true and complete in every particular and that I have not withheldany information and I do hereby agree and declare that these statements and this declaralion shall be the basis of the contract of assurancebetween me and the Life lnsurance corporation of lndia and that if any untrue averment be contained therein the said contract shall be dealt withas per provisions of section 4s of the lnsurance Act, 193g as amended from time to time.

ft qrt { F6crdkrtr+:rwE +lrqamri*qnf*gsemfrfrrqqrrtrEErfrq.d+$ qnrwn*oari**qrss+qfrqn*ffivqw
*qrqrqspea{q}icffiitdrtd{Fr+tE,n6*qf{'rqqil+cl+t#ar+t{,ilic{Sof+qn+fmqfiterfuawterqrraqr,:rnr
tsr s{t t tfr $t{ t sit w eili ct qq rit{fl + stild'il rsq-qrs r{ qefii{mrrd *qr Brf}{hqq, rese s1 qm as *.creq-T + wgvn ergilsq{ sFffir qfi qrt'fi,

And I further agree that if after the date of submission of the proposal but before the issue of First premium Receipt any change in the generalhealth of the life to be assured or that of any mem-bers of his family occurs, I shall forthwith lntimate the same to the corporation in writing toreconsider the terms of acceptanoe of assurance. Any omission on my part io do so shall render this contract to be dealt with as per provisionsof section 45 of the rnsurance Act, 19Bg as amended from time to time.
{ffimffira$+sfr{lrsffi({ffiqRqeflslt{'rcqlrmrerlfqilo.'{imrqqltm€r{Ee{iiqfrttsrasin;1-c4=,,o*

Ir$S + qIQT qrflI6'ti 3Ih ffiq ail{r+{fi {FilS t qti s'res, qsqgqs r {-ter srg i5{i silrrd'ri( q-qr{ u,rdr trI undertake to inform the corporation immediately of any changes in KYC documents such,as residence. I also give my consent to share mydata with cenkal KYC Ftegistry and to receive phone calls, sMS/t mail from central Kyc registry in this regard

^{*Tttft+Isfrfistcli-qqrrRrswtoflev*vilt*+'nr*a{ftilrffirorss1=6riqrr6rr{dyrt+.,rdkffsr:cyrdqrTdTd s-ri *,r tsTluml{ grf'ro rwcr t.r

,n"r'rJljj.t"tund 
that the corporation reserves the right to accepvPostponer/drop/decline or offer alternate terms on this proposal for life

{ qa-qcru n-0 Efrfi frcr cTFFfr I tfr*q fiqr qTkrfurfr 61sfrfRi'r r fiqr qrwqer qari 
"z Erdr q1 ferfr+ Et t qfsd fi.{i {ffir( *.(ti*r{ fri vffioa q*fil qqt I {-t-er ca w qh:rltt, qvqtgr {-i-ar rre q"ri + frrq sTq-fi F6crd s-<rq ffiTr tl

. I hereby give my consent to receive phone oalls, sMs/E mail on the below mentioned registered number/ E mail address from / on behalf of
["JTrJ:?j,:: }jtlff#:,"j 

to mv rire insurance poricv/resardins 
"'ri"iis ;; iil;;;ri;iJIr"nnun",nn insurance awareness/ notiryins

frfuarLiving..

Td/Dead.......

TKTITFfi'S' ERTST{ U ErG s.I



{ w rfi -qTffi i'a-ea frfoqq *t eirq qi6il tffc ani {ril, slrq-qtrq qt anlmraii *'eqvsn s{&Es'/ srnfi rn ft.ir t r

I also understand that the terms and conditions including premium and benefits under the policy are subject to taxes / duties/charges in
accordance with the laws as applicable from time to time.

ffiiF*.d l Dated at

qlct fr Ekilqn

arfre I on lhe

Signature of Witness

cr6 / day of 

-20-

(swr*o* 6wr{r / ei$*rt*rn)
(Signature or Thumb impression

of the Proposer)ilI{ / Name

4rglq q g'dT / Occupation & Address

1. IrGIF{y{rr{isrdlqffierttdnrw(qRrerey{WqNIqlrfiqTEtirrfifqqIFndrfim<rqqe+tqncrtersrrrtqrrmr++'fegiq€rqi
raniriarqr* qtitgqctl€t)l Dectaration by the person liling in thelorm (ln case form is filled up/singed in a language different
from that of the Proposal Form or in case the proposer is person with disability (PWD) where he/she is not able to lill the
proposal lorm h imself/herself )

"Sqr{6rt*swqcattfofl'iv*arq+fissfr"ffiufr+1qfrr€tpcss{f(qrtS{titrRr+sEnrtqq'rqs.trfr41yi{frrtdtsqitsftTRiltr+'
ir+erqqr*envrq+1Xfrrrtiv,ry6rt.qn6*iafficnt+qtl of$erftw+e{rflt t" t hereby declarethat thavefuily explained the
above questions lo the proposer and I have truthfully recorded the answers given by the proposer and proposer has affixed the thumb
impression / signature as below after fully understanding the contents thereof."

drqun*ai * awrrt
Signature of the Declarant

ffi$rirrr
Name of the Declarant
rffi61q61
Address of the Declarant

'' { qffi6 6q61 {t+ rwn v* qi sr;q E{ilrN d f{F6d fdsq ge afr I ffi
(;ilq, trflq, q+qrd) Er{r {fr rra t se ql { d t sik {i T{ilrfril {ffi + qre +1 qrg fuqr t r

:' ::i1 :'::l:: ::::::":i ::::* ::: ::::':": ::1"":::lix:":::,:ffi:l;ffi:n*T],?3"Jil,fl!11; 
o.ccupa'l on) Mr / Ms

ykIlEFR'* tRIm W e@ 6,I tl$l{ / Signature / Thumb impression of the proposer

2. qf(ykIFFF'/rrcilIffirEqfftsrtTatdrE{hsiTrtfifflnndrffiEn6sqt<Emvilrfudf6crqrqffivrfivcil-drtdrvfit4qqr
t{srq t {ca c d acr ERrf ERr qE Elqqr $ q1 qrfi qftq 

r

ln case the proposer / llta to be assured is llliterate his / her thumb lmpression should be attested by a person of standing whose identity
can easlly be established, but unconnected wlth the Corporatlon and this declaratlon should be made by him.

'j{grqam*.frrm:at{f+tir*aurt+Brtfiw{i*tsrqfidrlrwmfid................. mmtnirrrcwus{frqr
tdky+aw+i si $rn* rrr{i +ffi frsci.+G6rFt_{rH flqrqrtl"
" I hereby declare that I have fully explained the above questions and contents of the proposal form to the proposer in ....................
language, and that the proposer has aftixed the thumb impression above after fully understanding the contents thereof."

ffi6qq
Name ol the Declarant

frqqmdi 6r rdr
Address of the Declarant

ERISfi / Signature

fiqr erF{frqq, 19s8 ih1 rilrtt 45 t erSvrt / sEcloN 45 oF THE INSURANoE Acr, 1938

l. Gfrr{ frcI q1ffi S qm,r$ Ir{ qfrS s1 ilfrq oTa{in cTffi qrfr ti *1fdlq qr Eilfuq W fri si fdfq cr cTfrrS * g-{dtr{ 61 tdf}r
rn cYfrrS c{ sTriEfi' s1 fdfq, d $ en fr eilq, t ft Ef, * eR qti yg-{ Td sdrql qr rltr'dr I

No policy of life insuranoe shall be called in question on any ground whatsoever after the expiry of three years from the date of the policy,
i.e., from the date of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to
the policy, whichever is later.

*E? *qI q1ffi S !ffi c{ ffirS q1 drfrs sTrlifi clffi qrfr Ai 41 ftfq qr frfuqW tri ql tdlQr qr ffiS +s.rE€r si fdfq qr cfrr$
''ItBtrt6*,qlFdfil,dSeKts{rq,tftsfr+BiqtSsrr6*'snqnqicflffiqrqTTFfiiltEqrdf+,ffildslfrdqftrqrsH+srffr
cfdF{f}rqi'cr trkfl qr slr{tfudi dr qa enqn qd scfi folco w i ercrrd m.{d t fr 61 q( T6 FT'fq e{rcrRd t r

2.



2 A policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date ofcommencement of risk or the date of revival of the policy or the datl of the rider to *," poii"v, whichever is later. on the ground of fraudProvided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legar reiresentatives or nominees or assignees of theinsured the grounds and the materials on which such decisio"n is iaseo.
H$-6.or:E€sqqrfl*'tsrq-nqrtsyrstsrfiTqrqfrFrd6qt{ilqrsqhqFdio|Earatqq'rqfTfltdomttftFt *Enfiidr*ortifrensrct vr eMI qi !frfi frcr t'fft,rsl qrfr q.d +" fiTq ffi6 s.{t + feq t*.qr rrn d I
Explanation I ' For the purpose of this sub section, the expression "fraud" means any of the following acts committed by the Insured or byhis agent, with the intent to deceive the insurer or to induce the insurer to issue a life Insurance policy :

(a) tt Ugrq dr qr<rq d ve rfr t efu fet mfrd qk sq =16 rlinT
The suggestion, as a fact of that which is not true and which the insured does not believe to be true;

(b) frfua il{r qi il4 +1 rscrdr s ss+1 qnq,rfr t qr qr lers qr ,t rqv*rs qr 
r

- The active concealment of a fact by the insured having knowledge or belief of the fact;
(c) *on;$ fiqnt t lqqr rrqr qt$ srq or4; sih

Any other act fitted to deceive; and
(d) +t{ Esr sd qr rs'Ffr sqt Ero ffiq w t *ss-.s tFrd rfiqr rrqi a r

Any such act or omission as the raw speciafiy decrares to be fraudurent.
sgts{urll ;fiqffi15Rrsfuq*'en+-enqtc*Trrdds,'G+trqcri+{reil.nor-r.$rdtqw-+.f*.qhT*iaffifivqH16*ftiqqilfi
t+qrqd sl cfrftEfr tS A ffi {}{ rdi srd *f{d qr 3lrhsfrF{,Ftr or q-freq d tr+rfrt r
Explanation ll - Mere silence.as to facts likely to affect the assessment of the risk by the insurer is not fraud, unless the circumstances of
fl:,::;:ffJi,""1ii:tJr'ffi: 

beins had to them, it is the dutv or the insured or his aient, k;";i;s sirence to speak, or unress his sirence is,

3: Bq{RI2{FiRdffi finrqqri+Erdrq?st{ sffiI Etq.r$*enqnc{F{sdqlqlrrqrsfrdrqrfiEF{vd*cR$mtqf,qrffq€
Rrc6,tth'rera-qqrfissml sTfu-ffiqqm*lfr*eqvnrfi ql qrwiffir6qridq +rerqgm16 fuqrflqrsfrrd vrerc*qrfr qrrcqWinqqilfocrclqHrfrqrsft*1qq6tt l*erq.s+qrqadqftffiqfrq66q,Foo-sta{orffidHrr{f,+rior*rsEnqr&fqlq{tr
q*fier I d qk frqI ml{fqsr sr 3wmqffi tqr sq fu TqT srdTt, ss {itqEl +nfr"r{ +rdq *rn-sft qI yfrfrf}r qHr qrqmr' Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (2), no insurer shall repudiate a life insurance policy on the ground of fraud if the insured can provethat the mis-statement of or suppression of a material fact was true to the best of his knowledge .nib"li"f or that there was no deliberate intensionto suppress the fact or that such mis-statement of or suppression of a material fact are withii the knowledge of the insurerProvided that in case of fraud, the onus of disproving lies upon the beneficiaries, in case the policyholder is not alive.

,=.tr5#:l:Lfft".""1r:1" 
solicits and negotiates a contract of insurance shall be deemed for the purpose of the formation of the contract,

4' fifi EtcI 41 ffi s qffi c( cffi qrer fi ifr rdlel qr *fluq w Bfi qi rdrsr qr cfrrs fr gr+ffi qfr tdler qr ffi{fi qI ert.qi sl rdrq, frs eR i eilq, t dlr Eqi + $iE{ {s eilsn c( cFI rsut qr rtrfiiTr t fr qwrq qd qr ti frrs ERTiq ffi 3ilq* q{ ffi Grft cr grqi€d s1 T{sr oiltt{fi qrfr f{qrrcr t d{ q?R rosn frcr rrcr qt qti nea fsqrqr rrqr d frfrd qffr qt *+q rsrvn ftcirftd mri t w_s[ot srT s{rt f6ffir dr frfrd qr*m ssh s|Tfi cFdftfH qr rfufr qr qqgtffi dr m eilsrR qs sqfr fafua w t ei-+qa firfi tfr Fc o. qtfi fr* +1qffi rq m',i oT qE FTuiq enffct tr 
rr\r rr q' rr rY' 

'

Esh 3rrdkqil *qTq$ qi qrrc rret qqrfi qr qrswf nq qi fBcrt *' qRq cfrrs {q rd.q qri d r€{fr t, cfrrfr rE rdq qri d fctq r+ q"ffi{ qsrdil firqqq qtrqd qI 3s& srdfi qFdr{erq] cr-rrfudl vr vqQft6i qi qffi TE rfiq qrt q1 rdrq t so ffil t eiq E1qs q.{ Rq qRii IA policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date ofcommencement of risk or the date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to *,u pori"vl*hi"h"r", is later, on'th"-grouno that anystatement of or suppression of a fact material- to the exfiectar"y oi $," life of the insured was incorrectly made in the proposal or otherdocument on the bas of which the poricy was issued or ievived or rrder issued
Provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legar representatives or nominees or assignees of theinsured the grounds and materials on which such decision toi"prJili"'policy of the life insurance is based:Provided further that in case of repudiation of the policy on the giound of 

.misstatement or suppression of a material fact, and not on groundoI fraud , the premiums collected on the policy titt tire oate or r"p"rJiuiion shall be paid to theiriJurea or the legal representatives or nomineesor assnees of re Insured within a period of ninety days from the date of such repudiation.
H$-s.(uf I qs sqqrTr + fog rrerdrqrfi cr dq + f6cri_ *t nqo-+ q-ild{oi mT qm qTE11 _q{trfi ffi Wqr ffir Er{r *fil dfuc T{ qf,{ yreqc.nsrfidrqanrF+aq{i*1ffiffirq1tfusrqffirg*u*terqrrddrdrdrmfuql+*rfrcIq'frrd'qrfr16dGtar
Explanation ' For the purposes of this sub-section, the mis-statement of or suppression of fact shall not be considered material unless ithas a direct bearomg on the risk undertaken by the insurer, the oirus is on the insurer to show that had the insurer been aware of the saidfact no life insurance ooricy wourd have been Lsued to the insured.

5' Es srflfrfir6ilgBS*qqifi6iffi rfisErqs{igflrmqqtrritT6TimfrrqRqvs{i+fdq16E:.n<rit, 
e]}rmn .frqrsfifrrrngs

sr(ul rl.*I t erqrrrqTrrfi cFtlsr TEfrT t*'qffi +1srd +l qSt eTrg lrcror t T6Tdr T.6i rRq{€fEqr rrqr f6rr6gr" t qfqa ftl oflgrrerd q*driT$ qir
5' Nothing in this section shall prevent the insurer from callin-g for proof of age at any time if he is entitled to do so, and no policy shall be deemedto be called in question merely because the terms of the policy are idiustei on 

"ru".qr"ni fioot that the age of the life insured wasincorrectly stated in the proposal.

(rw++'* wnryr I eilt or ftvrn)
(Signature or Thumb impression' of the proposer)



Eftqr $ftFrqrq, 1s38ftt r{Rr 41 / sEcroN 41 oF THE TNSURANCE Acr, 193s

1.

mr++* awmurdpr+rfiwt
Signature or thumb impression of the proposer

2.

+t{,tqp*rerqrcreTrrFrqrsct qrmfrfrqqqi€ffitrtdFrdGr$ rfrrr+n+$fqqfi\idqtffifrcrdrd}q1ffitr+.quro'Gqrqrfr
rqi+frqrrcilffi+qsqffiqfffdttqo*vtt*1Xoiarqs{Rrq{aqffict<{tlqrTqfrfqqqt.ir{Ezq-6tnst{l€tSdrige
TkflfE( etnrss f{prfd d drefi qfr ffir fr ErfrrfiS qrgfi g{ fffi{qgfffirfioqvn r6q-etq A ffirS ti, r*fi+,lur mrtt q erfi
ro.i qrm +t{ * qfff*t$ +fr qzffisnTfr qtnlq{rilfrql stfHrgm Hd +dT{ qt eri aru efr rri fi6 fiq1611t qElffqil ffifiYIq q1

crigdr{qBqrrnrfrsidridfri{qqtqzdffcrfrcnrqrq,rqfsEsffdftqqqfrqe{iro'frsrf{4rR(va]*1r@mro€rdwRrs
c.re t f* qe *qr+ft mr f{Uff qfr qrmkfr frcI e{M t r

No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or
continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in lndia, any rebate ol the whole or part of the
commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor shall any person taking out or renewing or
continuing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectus or
tables of the insurer.

Provided that acceptance by an insurance agent of commission in connection with a policy ol life insurance taken out by
himself on his own life shall not be deemed to be acceptance of a rebate of premium within the meaning of this sub-section if
at the lime of such acceptance lhe lnsurance agent satisfies the prescribed oonditions establishing that he is a bonafide
lnsurance Agent employed by the insurer.

Es qm * cnqrfr fr oqnen t Xo *,G erefl qfff ws fl cH trfl slh qo Eo-s Eq qre wq a-*'d v+m t r

Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be liable for a penalty which may extend to ten lakh rupees.

eTfirfii sr Eiarqn
Signature of the Agent

ftq* qq{w,*fi *'teq l FoR MrNoR LrvES oNLy

+ $imt-d ffi + +fra qfffi d f{fda fi t Td qi( gi E"r (cR HrlA), e+q{tr, ffiE ff,dtq cr tdrfr cfr ir;c E'rtur t uti ,ft gqnT{ yrn +dr
t * i gs ltIR nfiI trtirRr qr eqfrq iffi{tq. sr ss+1 {qfm (\rfu) ft err+rei A q.itn I

With reference to the Proposal.for Rs. .................................:.. on the life of my son / daughter/ Grand Son / Daughter, I hereby
agree and undertake that if under the policy that may be issued, any payment is received by me by way of , loan (if admissible)
surrender, Cash Option, or for any other reasons whatsoever before the policy has vested in Llfe Assured, I shall utilise the
moneys thereby received for the benefit of the minor or his estate.

srq1fiE-Rrm
Signature of witness

rmr++ *'rwrs( sr iliTa m ftvrn
Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

CqITq ifiI CftfuS I ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL

" iq{flfli{vamtfo+naqk+188{*1i{rgWtA+*1fdflqc(T.siqr6ffi'rifufrtdf}rqrss*'rmreiqRoTriqrftffirfa
fr fdfll c{ ffiS dfril qfn fr s6; ffi6 A qrqft sir f{f6d Ai c( FFrc uth ffia qfff + *q {fdfl crfi qrqfr" l

" I understand and agree that the policy shal automatically vesi on the Lif e Assured on the policy anniversary coinciding with
or immediately following the completion of 18 years of age and shall on vesting be deemed lo be a contract between the
Corporation and Life Assured."

ffiifsd / Dated at

mfr fr twqr

mtq I on the crf / day ol 

-20-
Signature of Witness

IFI I Name

Tfimrs'*'rwr${ qr si$ fi FNIH
Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

aFnIrq q qdl / Occupation & Address

10



HsfrTEr ifiI eftNqrg I ADoEl\tD{.rM To pRoposAL
('r-+nl*q' EI{I t{ir "flq)

{io be fitleii by ihe Froposer)

WIqI*S m qlq'i !trffi / Lie,.$.IHEvAN I ARUN

:+aiq Eig1 Proposai l{o. .

e..."...".."...... ee=gm{FaqeqlffiT*},i-#hf*sqm;.:ipqfrq-s{d.rFrq*fuqffii{6eT{fuqiffrq@+tl.rrri",qH*qhqqti;ff-qffirfidiefr"c{fuuiTH{dEqittqqiiF:TE*3*i=idaf,ff,j.._.... tltZ t;3i 4)q,=r+tEfxqrtr

benef it unriei'this plan.
urider ih is !-rt'opc,sal.

uriciersiancj thai ihe {oiiowing f*ur Optiorrs are available fq::. survirral an.l Mat}r;iy
eonsir:lerinEthefuiurer*cuiremenisof rriychiirl!hav*opiedfor.Cpticn ....(112 i -al 4)

':at,i fr ueefft {fu t.F Eri ET{ j4ffi-r"c T{ -r"tt iir'6rC !& a-.c3x q-* ..1r €--srr .a*: q6 qffrsT ritqqr qr drj ?} .Tiq,jT i

Further, i understand thai once an Cption !; *hosen the sanre::hal! rot be aliereC encj snerli hecorne a p;ail of the pciicy eontraet.

+dfit *. ais'ifr BEfr+l fE.trq / options av-aiia&rle undefl thc ptaft :

&;r,ec'!

Opffon ?

iq*eq *

J;sti*itZ

!qt,,I'1 3

OpfrsfiS ,i

fr+Tq e :

#ption 4 :

cffi iffi,rq *'eq qX f+qqTffir EtTr{ q-6 fq{fl qTq,Tr s*'{ fi{f6d xfiF;i{q q-ffi.Td e+flqffq qE B{fd-c aT-dfl-ffi iTflqqrri, c,rS ftit
El, & mu loc% qtcT rr&r .].f{-qffir w qq dii i

lols survival benefit payable during the policy term and entire 11fr% of Surr.Assured. alanE wiih yesfed Sitnpte
Re'tersianary Bonuses anci Flnai Additianai BenLls, if any, shalt be payable *n maturity.

z9 { t *S W ff s+ ffi{ 1T q-"€+ qret ffid B1 fdfl?i ql ys* aene qTq 3{t eTafr dril-{drrta q,1 ft.flE * sq*i si ifl?Tr+ 4rffiEd'ft& c{:rd6qd *qrfi * sz qi qrffi'-*. 
Uq-d'm tq *n rfrft-+ rnr{rq q-eTtrffi arf}:-enq q3, ;ifdE wfhkffi o#romq qTE Elig

*, fr'qrir{ tq zsx &qTfq qFr+ftT cq tq *r,Tr r

Annua! payment of 5% rtf Sum Assured ever-v year starting from policy anniversary eoineidinE with or fot6wing tke
eornpletion af 2a years of age and ihereafter on eacli af the nrext i poticy anniversaries inatt be payable. Tlse
balance af V5% e{ Sum Assured alang witk vested Simple Reversionary Eonuses and Final Additianat'Binus, if any,sliall be payable on rtaturity.

29 T dt^u*C S Ee E+ Frftr .ffi cFt Eltfl' &+;qifli,rfu qt fdfe{ qi w*'a-mrer Eiq q* qrft ffifu d frfr{ t wrq ffir en Tr* +
EfriqFf qqrffi qq p'&E qtf S1{e]n s loy. qT elftq-tg'rme t+ *ur frka elqirur s-rqffiff srlqerq qE stftq r,TfrRffi .r*reiE, qfu
eH *. &pi*T rle srll; $iqiEiE c'riqwffi qi qq Elrfi r

Annual pa.yn*ni rsf ia% cf Surn "4ssurad everY ysar starting from paliey anniversary coineiding with er foliawing ike*errpleiion rsf Eti years af age a.*i thereaiter an eatk ai the next d paliey anniiersaries shal! be payabte. Tha
balanoe *f 5a% ni Su,"r: r4ssu,red al+ng r"*r.+ 'vested Slrnplc Heversianary 8r:nlr-<es and Ftnat Additional'Binus, if any,shall be payab!* cn meturiiy.

2!- T Et *-q -'il't Et d i./'.fi'* qs W cTrft Mrfr si fuP{ q ssh aere e;E e{fr eI-€ q}ir-sirFd qi frfE € xnq eq Bfiiildi +ffi q'i'f* ec }--*E a{ q1q-rcra ft l sz er e]ffi+ sgi'i€Tq es *r;l r ftfre eTq]rE trffiia# arfcrmi+ \jEi .*ifrc aTftft-df, 
"it 

il, +
+X *, & lrrsi *q ?.s?t, *ffq? '.i'iiq-fiF rn tq €l'm I

Anrtual payrneni af '! S% of Sun: Aesur*rl every yea{ starting f ram patiay, annlversary caineiding with er fallowing iheaampietian of 2* y*ars af age and insreafier *n *aclt of-the next 4 poiic3t anniiersari*s shall be pafiebie. The
balance *{ 25% ';f Su,"n.4sse-rreei a!*ng vtith rtasi'ad Siraple Reversianary EanUses and Fina! Additional'Binus, ii enty,
shail be payat)le an maiuriiy"

rqrr+'* E-€irfi er 3fut ei ft*n
Signaiure or Thurnb lrnpression of the propoeer

!!

,ftfuT i []a-te



$rfi-{ f{ftc *Frq yrRilErH qT sftRrs (qftqffidr mr{ tC)
Addendurn to Proposal Form forsetflerment option ( for Maturity Benefit)

(:f+Af++AR q{I trlq / To be furnished by the proposer )
:nmnxiqt / proposalNo.

c-iffi{ q..3irdn pJ ;rr,: qfrqryT q-nq ?E !t ltll'&'s-€c trii ?r6fr t?
Do you vvish to avail settlement cption (for Maturity Benefit) unrjer the proposai?

"f< *, al iqs l1 fu$-d I dr qrzt (ufu aqn d) I lf yes, please Tick / Strikecut (if not appiicablei the foliowing
1 . grff,n faa-iq +'ftio" ii-dlE (ed {) ,, period for settlement option {in yeans} . s I j 0 I 15
?. +fl UrTdFle-6-€q (qRq-+ararerq*'frq) anerq-*.B :

lVhether Settlement Option for Maturity Benef it) is required fcr :

futt+.."3ft FEr;r r Date & place 
:

YfiTr{qE fi,TI-S
Name o{ the praposer

ET i;T6T

Yes I frlo

grl wu ulr *ilqr-m Erq rik
Fujl I Part of l.he benefit proceeds

cft 31ift16 dl qnq lRr q-i aft ; cftsrfr dr wg qi i if irr part, specify the arnount I percentage cf ihe benef ii proceecls
fift-.EiT nferl .Absolute amount ...."............ ... mq trfufl rifird I pei.centage o{ benef it proceeds
ifrcfiq iTrs qil cfucp{ / Percentage o{ beneflt proeeectrs
fuxr gu,arqol.i-fra t -*ltra, i xtfuif{a ; ffi,+ r rylEE;
Moc]e of lnstalrneni payment : yea:.ly / Haif-yearly / er-tarterly 1 lrrlonthiyqk rqrEq , xsnfta q'kr fm $ n: fd-*rv * u-ger ;pm t*m nih. t'il.r sfffid-d *. rysT{) ei s ,,'."ts *l=:q=r v,pr _t ftrrtl er* Thi aq t ia aer +n
ai g+gva Tran E1fl-c"qi qrq?Tr 

r

lf the Net Claim Aniount is less +'han the required amount to provide the minimurvr instalnreni amaunt { as mentioned bel.w) asperthe cption exeroised by the Proposer/ Life to be A.ssure,J, the claim proce*c:.!"iail Lre pald i;r lunrpsurn cniy.
FhR Url?fH qil ?iImT / Mode of lnstalment payment -nq.ilq IfiF{ nllE { f . } ,' ffil;i'";m i*fi*"nr Ameunr (Rs.)

rTrrsfr/ Monthly {. 5,000 i-
?.cnT+ l Quarterly r. 15,0cc1-

HelarFJES ' l-_ral{ v:arly {. ?5,000/-
effi{e.t Yeariy {. 50,000/-

wir*n" fr' c{dTPir q aw ffi ftql-{
Signature on Thumb impressioh of the prcposer

ffi fr Tq errq 6 fran*cv fr teq
Addendum to Proposal Forrn for Option to take DeatEr Fenefit !r: lnstalment*

(]I€f,fq-S-H[{T t]TJ qf{ / To be furnisheci by the piop{rsriri

qr( fi d i+q H'f6sd r dr q'et (qR ertc Br) r lf yes, please Tick i strikeout (if not applicable) the foliowing.
1. gqervf+mlt difi tms erclq (etr{) , s i 1D t1S

Period for Option to take Death Benefit in lnstalments (in years) :

2 T-q eiiqan,&,a"*"{irr&, E Er-{rt? qnf emrift' I ,j]iftrfi.arqtfrr
Whether Option to take Death Benefit in lnstalments is reqr.:ired fcr . Full / part of the benefii proceeds
**iBmd€rq-{rRr66}illt I xfrvradTqsqfrr lf inpart,specifytheamount/percentageef thebenefitproceeds:

f{frqa{il*/Absolute arnount ............"........ .I{rE{rkqrsfred/ percentage of benefit proceeds3. f4-easime;lrrlqr qffi7qtffifu;rffimrqrfus i

I'€dTe'Ei@T I Proposal No.
v-+aiE *.3id{il flI .mv gq ane k*a} fr'&i el iq-+qq ;nct * ?

Do yotl wish to avail Option to take Death Benefit in lnstalmerrts lrnder the pmpasai?

it:t:+.:frr {EFi I D.rte & place 
.

FqI'Tfi fl qTII

Name cf ihe proposer

sGP-02i?0211

*r€ )
Yes / No

cRfisR *E-+erw eT iFiTaqI ftwq
Signature or Thumb impressidh of the proposer

fulode o{ lnstalment payment yearly / Haif - \'eari_y / guarteriy 1 t,"4onthiy
-Tk c-..frir-atl qfiflf{E"qffi croli;rqfaee s slw:zi-r,.rai hmx.rtr ifri-Tffi-qrr *srT€R) ;q*f:,Tq $i"ri.r.rp;;rq.; fian;lier -Tirq aq }; 11in:;f*] CaWd yr+r'iarkn Er$i I

if the Net Claim Arnount is less than the required ani:unt tc prcvide the mirrir,lun: i;::;taimert arnount { as rrientir_.rneu ireio,,,rl ;isper lhe option exercised Lry the Froposeri i--ife ta be Assurecj. the claim nrrreear{ sh:lN ha nzirl in r',-^ -,,* ^*;,- 
'-- ""optlon exercised [ty the Froposeri i_-ife ta be Assurec the claim proceed shali be paid in lump sum oniy

f*m yfn 4I F.e$'i l [4ede of lnstalment payrnent L.--._J,-,*(-lfi*{ I*,ii1 r.ll?l ( t. } / Minirnurn lnstalment,Amor.lnt {Rs.
qfr6.: Monthly {. 5,Sri0 /-

MRq'l Quarteriy {. 15,0001-
*rl-djsq I Haif-Yeariy t. 25,000/-

qf{-ql Yearty {. 50,0001-

1?

2


